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From: Lautenschleger, Jennifer R. [jennifer.lautenschleger@tdstelecom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 11:42 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: TDS Long Distance Corporation Emergency Contacts UT-072149

Attachments: Emergency Contact TDS UT-072149.doc
To all -

See attached emergency contact information for TDS Long Distance Corporation.
<<Emergency Contact TDS UT-072149.doc>>

Thanks,

Jennifer

State Government Affairs Manager
Government & Regulatory Affairs
TDS Telecom

608.664.4148

12/11/2007



telecom

December 11, 2007 | _ Sent Via: Email
records@utc.wa.gov

Ms. Carol Washburn

Executive Secretary

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
Attn: Record Center

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: UT-072149 Emergency Contact Information - TDS Long Distance
Corporation

Dear Ms. Washburn:
The Emergency contact information for TDS Long Distance Corporation is as follows:

TDS Network Operations Center - Network Management Operations
608-664-4200

This contact number is manned 24 hours a day, seven days a week and should be used
to contact TDS Telecom in all emergencies.

If you have questions, please contact me at (608) 664-4148 or
jennifer.lautenschleger@tdstelecom.com.

Sincerely,
Is/

Jennifer R. Lautenschleger
Manager, State Government Affairs




